
Cherry, Brian K
2/18/2011 9:48:10 AM
'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

haven't seen it yet. Just came from the dentist and now I have to give T&D a speech at 1015 about 
the...PUC. You are featured prominently.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 9:47 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re:

Interesting quote from Kent in the Chron story today.

On Feb 18, 2011, at 9:42 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Re Sandoval and Florio, do they have full six year terms ? Or is the next appointment filling in for the 
time period of Nancy Ryan ?
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